
	 DOS-001617 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

Dehart, Odell C 

 

     

From: 	 Miller, Laurel E 
Sent: 	 November 08, 2002 8:58 AM 
To: 	 Pittman, Susan R 
Cc: 	 Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A); Scott, David L; Crock, Jonathan M 
Subject: 	 RE: 11-08-02 Tasking List 

5/WCI is going to contribute an item on the somewhat inflammatory photos of detainees being 
transported by U.S. military that are circulating on the Internet and now appearing on CNN this 
morning. Will base our PG on what bob is using and has sent to us. 

LM 

--Original Message— 
From: 	Pittman, Susan R 
Sent: 	Friday, November 08, 2002 7:41 AM 
To: 	PAPress_TaskingList 
Subject: 	11-08-02 Tasking List 

RELEASED IN FULL 

Here we go... Contact me via e-mail (preferred) or phone to notify of changes, additions, deletions. Thanks. 
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toswililttman 
Pressomcer 
Offica of Press kW= 
12021647-4841 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: CHARLES L DARIS 
DATE/CASE ID: 21 DEC 2004 200303827 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
DOS-001617 

ACLU-RDI 4085 p.1


